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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The ^wift-Kyle House is a variation of the Greek Revival style. The 
walls are twelve inch brick and were stuccoed, painted and scored to give 
the appearance of stone. This two story building's front facade presents 
a large projection central parlour and two front entrances recessed on eithe 
side. The two story portico with its wooden floor and eleven columns, 
originally square and made of pine boards, complete the original 1857. facade

The main house has only six rooms and two halls. The living room, 
dining room and parlour were on the ground floor; three bedrooms were on 
the second floor.

The small frame three room building - originally on the lot when first 
purchased by Dr. Samuel A. Billings - was moved by him to the rear of the 
property and, until 1898, was used as a kitchen, servant's quarters, and a 
lower dining room. It still stands today as a part of the Swift-Kyle 
House complex.

When Colonel George Parker Swift bought the house in 1894 he added two 
brick outbuildings: one was used as a carriage house and horse stall, while 
the other was a two story "dormitory" which housed his four sons. These 
buildings still remain.

The interior of the house with its wide T-shaped hallway and broad 
mahogany staircase speaks of spaciousness. The folding doors, which were 
always open when the Swift's lived thers Made the living room, parlour and 
dining room seem to be'.all one great room. Large windows with six over nine 
sash, reaching to the floor, and high ceiings also enhance the lower floor.

^In 1898 a fire caused much damage and the roof of the house was 
destroyed. As a result, the formerly flat roof was replaced by a modified 
hipped roof which improved air circulation. At this time new columns of the 
composite order replaced the original ones?* The column bases are original. 
Inside each column a twelve inch sqaure pine beam was placed to support the 
foof. The original wrought iron grillwork that had adorned the roof was 
not replaced.

Elaborate woodwork was installed in the hall and along the ceilings of 
the house. The woodwork is birch, stained to resemble mahogany, and has 
never been waxed or polished. The window shutters and the elaborately 
carved front doors are original.

In 1938 the wooden floor on the front porch was replaced with tile.

A floor plan of the house is attached; please note room measurements 
are shown thereon.
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The. Swift-Kyle House was built in_1857 by the popiS^j Columbus / 
physican,_Dr, Samuel A. Billings, as a wedding gift for 
widow of General Daniel MacDougald. Little is known of the 
taking place in the house during the Billings* five year residence except 
that the doctor's two daughters were married there.

In 1862 Simon and Frank Rothschild, two brothers from Eufaula, Alabana, 
bought the house and lived there with their families until the Union forces 
that occupied the city towards the end of the War Between the States con­ 
fiscated the house for their headquarters. Tfcfe Rothschild family was knisprr 
for its hospitality; wine served Jefferson Davis on his visit to Columbus 
came from the cellars of their home.

In 1864 Colonel George Parker Swift from Thomaston, Georgia, acquired 
the house for $50,000 Confederate dollars and a quantity of osnaburg (a heavy 
duck material) manufactured in his cotton mill. Shortly after the War ended 
Colonel and Mrs. Swift moved to Columbus with their seven children. Members 
of his family lived in the house for eighty-five years, and his" descendant 
still own the property.

Colonel Swift had married Cornelia Adelaide Jewett in 1843 before they 
moved to Georgia from Massachusetts. Their home had been in the section 
around Lowell, which was noted for its textile industry. Upon their arrival 
in Georgia they built the Triune Mills in Upson County, so called because 
there were three mills. These were among the first cotton mills in Georgia, 
and were burned by Sherman's Amry on his "March to the Sea." 

V
The move to Columbus proved to be beneficial for Colonel and Mrs. Swift 

for Colonel Swift developed the Muscogee Manufacturing Company which became 
one e,f the largest manufacturers of cotton towels in the world. It is now 
a wholly-owned subsidiary of Fieldcrest Mills%>

Brides of the family for three succeeding generations chose thes*weddiig 
day, April 19th, of Colonel and Mrs. Swift for their ©wn weddings in this 
lovely family home: 1883 - Adelaide Swift married James P. Kyle; 1913 - 
Elizabeth Kyle married Richard P. Spencer,III; 1940 - Elizabeth Kyle Spencer 
married Gardiner Garrard.

When Colonel Swift died in 1896 he left the house to his children.
(continued)



Biggers, Mrs. James J.W. , 3r. Prepared first draft. 
Worsley, Etta Blanchard, Columbus on the Chattahoochee , Columbus,

Georgia, 1951. pp. 199-201. 
Edmunds, Mrs. Richard, "Swift-Kyle House" ( A paper) 
Interview with Edith Kyle Crawford, Granddaughter of Colonel George Parker 

Swift, by Sue Taliaferro Betts, Monday, February 28, 1972. Further 
references were two papers written by Mrs. Crawford.
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8. Significance , p.2

Adelaide Swift Kyle acquired the interest i
and lived in it the rest of her life. Her
Edith Kyle Crawford, and George Swift Kyle -
Upon Mrs. Kyle's death in 1938 the house passed to her three children.

In 1941 Edith Kyle married Henry Benning Crawford. Because Mrs. Crawfor 
wanted to live in the house she had lived in most of her life she entered into 
an agreement with Mr. Crawford: they would live six months of each year in her 
family home, and the remaining six months of each year in his home. This 
unusual arrangement worked smoothly for fifteen years.

The Swift-Kyle House remained a private home until 1956 when the widowed 
Mrs. Crawford envisioned a twentieth century commercial adaptive aae for this 
historic home r and it saw service for awhile as Massey Business College. Toda; 
the house continues to enhance Columbus as a facility for three other businesses 
The Columbus Travel Bureau; The Flying Needle Tailor Shop; and the offices of 
the Columbus Rotary Club. The two story century old outbuilding in the rear 
serves as the artist studio of the noted New York painter Henry Nordhausen 
when he is in residence in Columbus.

This house, which is still playing a vital role in the community, is 
located at the intersection of Twelfth Street and Third Avenue. Twelfth Stree-; 
is the main thoroughfare into downtown Columbus.

In this instance a busy street (Third Avenue) has become an aid to a 
historic structure for it permits the eye to enjoy the Swift-Kyle House withou: 
being overpowered by the visual impact of a modern multi-story business comple: 
The Ralston Motor Hotel-Georgia Power Company complex. Directly across from the 
Swift-Kyle House are the well kept buildings and gardens of the Holy Family 
Catholic Church. Diagonally across the intersection of Twelfth and Third are 
the lovely buildings and grounds of the First Baptist Church, Columbus' only 
ante-bellum church structure.

"Progress," however, does endanger the Swift-Kyle House. In the same 
block, on the same side of the street, but at the other corner is the terminal 
of a locally owned bus line that serves Fort Benning, Georgia. Any expansion 
plan of the busline would necessitate utilizing Twelfth Street frontage because 
of existing property values. Thus, the adjacent Swift-Kyle House is urgently 
in need of the protection and prestige afforded by the National Register. 
According to a recently passed Columbus zoning ordinance, any house accepted 
by the National Register will be given a "Landmark" status locally. This means 
that all alterations, improvements, partial demolitions, etc., will be subject 
to review by the local Board of Historic and Architectural Reveiw.

According to Edward W. Neal, a prominent local architect who is vitally 
interested in historic preservation, this is the only house in the Chattahoochee 
Valleyarea that is known to him. that has a portico going around a projected rooii 

______________________________________(continued)________
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(which served as the drawing room on the first floor and one of the bedrooms 
on the second floor.)He feels that this in itself is an outstanding 
element. In additions- he has reminded us that this is the only house in the 
downtown Columbus area with the original outbuildings remaining.
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